



PTFA – Meeting Minutes and actions

Meeting Subject		PTFA Meeting
Meeting Date		18 th March 2021
Chair		Martyn Davey
Attendees		Nick Arnold, Sally Haysham, Martyn Davey, Abby Taylor, Sarah Bult, Maria Want, Kirsty Rayner, Claire Larcombe, Claire Woodland, Laura Jenkins, Verity Lowdon and Nikki Kirby
Apologies		Kelly Dunn
Time		19:00pm
Location		Zoom meeting

Item	Minutes and Actions	Responsibility
Minutes of last meeting	Martyn opened the meeting at 19:00. The previous meeting and minutes were discussed and approved.	ALL
Matters Arising	<p>Easter eggs for the children- Sarah to get little chocolate Rabbits for the children, Nikki Shuttleworth to get the dairy/gluten free easter sweets for the children.</p> <p>Sunflower seeds to be given out with the easter eggs for the children to grow at home in memory of Paul and Penny.</p> <p>Plaque to go on to Penny's gate.</p> <p>Badgers are hoping to do a summer performance can we tie in a picnic or bbq?</p>	ALL
Head Teachers Report	Covid update- few positive to	Nick Arnold

	<p>report with parents and staff following guidelines well.</p> <p>Proud of squirrels parents and thank you. (class had to isolate for 14 days)</p> <p>Wish list – Technology, Outside shelter 3-4 quotes £15,000 - £29,000 quoted.</p>	
Treasurers Report	Attached	Sarah Bolt
Fundraising and Forth coming Events	<p>Quiz for the children, 2 separate quiz's Key stage 1 – May 12th £1 per child Key stage 2 – 19th May £1 per child – Nikki Kirby via Kahoot.</p> <p>The Great Challenge – Walking the distance of the great wall of china, each child to be sponsored for walking 3 and a bit miles a day for 6 weeks to tie in with wellness week. Each child to get a fit bit type watch that will count the steps – Abby</p> <p>Summer Fayre?</p> <p>Zumba and wine night?</p>	ALL
AOB	<p>What did the teachers spend their £100.00 class gift on?</p> <p>The shelter outside of Hedgehogs cost £14,500 can we claim the grant now- Kirsty.</p> <p>Year 6 leavers Hoodies – Sarah and Mrs Marsh to find out sizing and colours, then order though Nic Jones.</p>	ALL
Notes	<p>Meeting closed 8:29pm by Martyn Davey</p> <p>Next Meeting to be held Thursday 29th April 2021.</p>	

